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MaureenS

From: Darrin Moret [dmoret@dot.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2007 8:56 AM
To: mfisher@timmillerassociates.com
Cc: John Zamurs
Subject: Intersection analysis guidance

Maureen:

The purpose of this e-mail is to follow up on our phone conversastion
this morning.  Please be advised that your interpretation of the
departments guidance is correct and is as follows:

For a microscale analysis of an intersection, it is the level of
service (LOS) of the intersection as a whole that is to be achieved, not
the LOS of individual approaches.  

For example, if an intersection has 4 approaches with respective levels
of service of " B", "B", "D" and "D", the average LOS for the
intersection as a whole would be a LOS of "C".

Please feel free to contact me at my number below if you have any
further questions.

Thank you,

Darrin Moret, Environmental Specialist 2
NYS Dept. of Transportaion
Environmental Analysis Bureau
50 Wolf Road, Pod 41
Albany, NY 12232
phone: (518) 485-5310
fax: (518) 457-6887
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* Southeast Planning Board, T. Fenton, S. O’Kane, J. Dunford, W. Stephens, Jr. 

����* 10/17/2007 

��* Stateline Retail Center, PROJECTLOCATION 

Wetland Site Inspection per Chapter 78 “Freshwater & Wetlands Protection” §78-4.C. 

 

Introduction: 

This Memo is submitted to inform the project applicant and applicable Town of Southeast board 
members and consultants of progress regarding the Wetland Permit Application for Stateline Retail 
Center. Acting as the Wetland Inspector for the Town of Southeast, BLU DOT INC. visited the Stateline 
project site on the morning of October 2nd, 2007. Also in attendance was the wetlands specialist, Jim 
Nash, of AKRF. 

The purpose of this site visit was to verify the findings of a supplemental wetland soils memo (dated 
8/22/07) received from the Applicant’s Consultants, Tim Miller Associates (TMA). At issue is the 
presence of soils mapped as “hydric” (wetland) soils by the Natural Resources Conservation Service 
(NRCS) in the south/central portion of the project site which were not included in the Applicant’s original 
wetland delineation completed for the Stateline Retail Center Draft Environmental Impact Statement 
prepared for the proposed Stateline Retail Center project. 

Site inspection generally supports TMA’s findings that, despite being mapped as hydric soil, field 
indicators of hydric soils are largely lacking throughout the majority of the area of concern. Therefore, 
this region cannot be considered wetland or a controlled area per Southeast Town Code §78-2.C,. 

 

Findings: 

Portions of the south-central project site are mapped as Fredon Loam (Fr) by the NRCS. This is a 
hydric soil that is referenced in the Town’s wetlands ordinance as constituting regulated wetland (§78-
2.A.(1)).  TMA examined soil conditions in a portion of this area of mapped wetland soil adjacent to a 
southward-trending fieldstone wall.  This area of soil inspection was verified and additional areas 
mapped as Fredon Loam (Fr) west of the wall were also examined by BDI and AKRF. 
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• Soils: 
Soil characteristics throughout this region show evidence of redox depletions/concentrations at 
a typical depth of 12-18 inches. The predominance of gravel/stone at or below the “B” horizon 
is a contributing factor accounting for slow percolation and buttressed rooting of overstory tree 
species. A limited area west of the fieldstone wall exhibits a sufficiently depleted soil matrix to 
satisfy USDA/NRCS criteria indicator “F3 - Depleted Matrix”, thus qualifying as hydric soil. 
However, the majority of soil pits examined fall just short of this indicator, either due to soil 
chroma or depth of occurrence, and therefore do not meet the Federal definition of hydric soil.  
 

• Vegetation: 
Although a comprehensive vegetation survey was not conducted, synoptic aerial coverage 
observations indicate a predominance of facultative and facultative wetland trees and shrubs. 
Therefore a majority of the area meets the Federal/State/Local vegetation criteria for regulated 
wetlands. Vegetation throughout the area of concern is a mix of facultative species including: 
green ash (Fraxinus pennsylvanica), American elm (Ulmus americana), nannyberry (Viburnum 
lentago), sugar maple (Acer saccharum), clearweed (Pilea pumila), rough-stemmed goldenrod 
(Solidago rugosa), jumpseed (Polygonum virginianum), black walnut (Juglans nigra), garlic 
mustard (Alliaria officinalis), multiflora rose (Rosa multiflora), and Japanese barberry (Berberis 
thunbergii).  
 

• Hydrology: 
Portions of the area of concern satisfy the Federal criteria for wetland hydrology as evidenced 
by drift lines, sediment deposits, drainage patterns, and water stained leaves.  However, a 
majority of the area lacked clear evidence of wetland hydrology during the October 2nd site 
visit. Therefore, the Federal wetland hydrology criteria are not met for most of the area in 
question. 

 

Summary: 

The area examined does not meet the Federal wetland criteria in accordance with the Corps of 
Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual (Y-87-1).  Although one or more of the Federal wetland criteria 
are met in this region of the project site, overall there is no consistent or substantial area that meets all 
three Federal wetland parameters.  

Although mapped by the NRCS as hydric soil, field examination did not find hydric soil indicators for the 
majority of this region. Therefore, it is reasonable to discount the NRCS mapped soils at this location 
and the applicable Town regulations with respect to listed hydric soils conferring wetland regulatory 
status.  

Despite the prevalence of hydrophytic vegetation in much of the area, the region is interspersed with 
small patches of land dominated by upland vegetation - where such species as black locust, sugar 
maple, black walnut and domestic apple occur.  

 

Conclusion: 

The area in question is a moist (mesic) woodland showing evidence of surface and subsurface 
hydrology modified by former land uses and the construction of Route 84 to the south. Wetland 
indicators likely were more prevalent in the recent past and may account for its mapping as hydric soil 
by the NRCS and the continued dominance of hydrophytic vegetation especially in the older overstory 
stratum.  We appreciate the timely response of the applicant’s environmental consultants in following 
up on this matter and find that the wetland delineation as shown on Drawing SP-1 (dated 01-22-07), 



 

BLU DOT INC.  
 

with the added inclusions noted (
demarcation of Town-regulated wetlands on the project site.

 

Regards, 

 

 

BLU DOT INC. 
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regulated wetlands on the project site. 
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memo, are an accurate 

















 
 

 
 
 

JOHN COLLINS  

ENGINEERS, P.C.  TRAFFIC • TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERS 
===== 11 BRADHURST AVENUE • HAWTHORNE, N.Y. • 10532 • (914) 347-7500 • FAX (914) 347-7266 ===== 
 

MEETING SUBJECT: NYSDOT Meeting 
 Discussion of the Camarda State Line Commercial Project - 

Route 6 in the Town of Southeast, New York  
 
DATE/LOCATION: April 16, 2008, NYSDOT Region 8, Poughkeepsie, New York 
 
MEETING ATTENDEES: Paul Camarda, Camarda Real Estate Investments, LLC 
 Jeff Contelmo, P.E., Insite Engineering 
 Richard Dillmann, P.E., New York State Department of Transportation  
 Philip J. Grealy, Ph.D., P.E., John Collins Engineers, P.C. 
 Ursus Idosu, P.E., New York State Department of Transportation  
 Fred Koelsch, Camarda Real Estate Investments, LLC 
 Tim Miller, Tim Miller Associates 
 Michael Sassi, P.E., New York State Department of Transportation 
 
PROJECT NO.: 438 
PREPARED BY: Philip J. Grealy, Ph.D., P.E.  
DATE PREPARED: April 24, 2008  

 
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the Camarda State Line Commercial Project on Route 6 
in the Town of Southeast, New York.  It included a discussion of the design of the access 
improvements and other components to be incorporated into the DEIS for the project.  The following 
is a summary of the items discussed: 
 

1. The retail site will be served by a full movement access connection to Route 6 which will be 
signalized and as previously discussed with the Department, will include the construction of 
a separate left turn lane for entering traffic.  In addition, a right turn entry/right turn exit 
driveway will also be provided for the retail portion of the site.  More detailed construction 
drawings are under preparation and as part of the Highway Work Permit process a Perm 33, 
Perm 51 and  a $2,000.00 check will have to be submitted to NYSDOT so that a PIN number 
will be assigned to the Project.  Camarda Realty will complete the application and submit to 
NYSDOT. 
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2. The DEIS has been prepared and is undergoing review by the Town of Southeast prior to its 

circulation.  In order to address some of the comments relative to operations along Route 6 
and other intersections, some additional traffic data was collected and discussed as follows. 

 
a. U.S. Route 6 and Peach Lake Road (NYS Route 121) – This channalized “T” 

intersection was requested to be studied further by the Town of Southeast including 
potential signalization.  Tim Miller Associates (TMA) has prepared additional traffic 
volume data collection and prepared traffic signal warrant summaries for this 
location.  Copies of the warrant summaries were handed out at the meeting.  It was 
indicated by Mr. Miller and Mr. Grealy based purely on traffic volumes, the warrants 
for signalization at currently met at this location.  Mr. Dillmann indicated that the 
Department does not have any current plans for improvements at this location and 
would check to see if this location had been reviewed in the past by the Department 
(subsequent to the meeting it was determined that a request for signalization was 
submitted in 2003/2004 and at that time the Department felt that signalization was 
not necessary).  The Department will review the information submitted and provide 
further input on this during the SEQRA DEIS review process. 

 
b. The intersection of Route 6 and Sodom Hill  Road was also discussed briefly.  It was 

determined that at the current time, NYSDOT does not have any plans form 
improving this intersection.  TMA has also compiled additional traffic volume 
information for this location.  Based on that, it appears that one warrant is marginally 
satisfied.  The signal warrant analysis for this location will also be reviewed by 
NYSDOT as part of the SEQRA Review. 

 
c. Once the Town of Southeast circulates the DEIS and site plans under SEQRA, 

NYSDOT will continue their review of the Project. 
 

 
 

438.Minutes 




